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Exchange of Notes between His Majesty's Government 
in the United Kingdom and the Government of 
Afghanistan regarding Treaty Relations with 
Afghanistan. 

-. - - -  P 

London,  N a y  G ,  1930. 

so.  l. 
M r .  Artliur He71tlcrso~r to  Gc,lcral S l ia l~  Wcdi Kliuqt. 

E-OIIF Highness, F o r c i y , ~  Office, M a y  6 ,  1930. 
WE have agreed that it is desirable, in view of, the recent 

accession to the Afghan Throne of His Majesty King Nuhanln~acl 
Nadir Shah, to reaffirm the validity of the Treaty concluded at Katlul 
on the 22nd November, 1021, wit11 the four letters annexed thereto* 
and the Trade Convention concluded on the 5th June, 1923. t 

2. I accordingly have the honour to place on record that it is 
our understanding that tliese two Treaties continue to have full fol.cde 
and effect. 

3. I t  is understood that the continuance of those facilities in 
points of detail which were found necessary and allowed in practice 
by either of the Parties to the Treaty of 1921 in the tinie of the 
former King, Amanullah Khan, shall form the subject of friendly 
arrangement in cases where such arrangement is necessar!.. 

I have, &c. 
ARTHUR HENDERSOK. 

No. 2 .  

Genertrl SIlnl~ TVclli Khrrlz to  M r .  Artltur Henderson.  

(Translation. ) Afghal l  L e p t i o ! ,  , L o ~ ~ d o n ,  
Sir, Jfn! j  G ,  1930. 

I HAVE received your note dated the 6th May, 1930. stating that 
wc have agreed thai it is desirable, in view of the recent accersiolr 
tc; the Afghan Throne of 13s  Majesty King Pliullan~niad Sadir Shah. 
t o  reaffirm the validity of the Treaty concluded at I<ahul on the 
22nd November, 1921, with the lour letters annexed thereto. and of 
t hc Trade Convention concludecl on the 5th June, 1923. 

2. I have the honour, in r e p l ~ ,  also to place on record that it is 
our understanding that these two Treaties continue to have full force 
ancl effect. 

3. I t  is understood that the continuance of those facilities in 
points of detail which were found necessary and allowed in practice 
by either of the Parties to the Treaty of 1921 in the time of the 
former King, Amanullah Khan, shall form the subject of friendly 
a]-rangement in cases where such arrangement is necessary. 

I have, &c. 
SHAH W-4LI. 

* " Treaty Series, No. 10 (1922) " - 4 m d .  17R6. 
1 " Treat) Series, No. 21 (192.3) "-Cmcl. 1977. 
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